Archbald Borough Meeting Minutes

400 Church Street

Archbald Pa, 18403

Wednesday, April 16, 2025

The meeting was called to order by President Dave Moran 6:00 P.M. The Pledge of Allegiance was followed by A Moment of Silence for Archbald Fire and Rescue Firefighter Brian Demkosky. Roll Call: Owen, Andreoli, Shnipes, Lewis, Guman, Burke, Moran, Mayor Barrett.

Lackawanna County- Mark Cordelli- spoke on the upcoming events Lackawanna County has to offer.

<u>Free Blood Lead Screening</u> - 1- year -6-year-olds. Appointments are available at Pennsylvania Department of Health Lackawanna State Health Center 100 Lackawanna Ave Room 110 Scranton, pa you can call 570-963-4567 to schedule an appointment.

RailRiders University 2025 Summer Camps- June 17th, 18th, and 19th. July 22nd, 23rd, and 24th. August 19th, 20th, and 21st. 9:00 AM- till noon. Register ages 6-14. Contact Robby Judge 570-558-4612.

Take the Trolley to the game- Trolly depart at 12:15 PM game times are 1:05 PM. For more information call 570-963-6590

Lackawanna County's Earth Day Event- Saturday, April 26, 2025 Bald Mountain Road, Scranton Pavilion #2. Registration is required for the clean-up/ invasive species removal ONLY.

Apply Today! Lifeguards are needed for: McDade Park, Aylesworth Park, Covington Park, and Merli-Sarnoski Park. MUST BE RED CROSS CERTIFIED. Call 570-963-6764. Supervisor pay is \$21.50/hr. if you go for your certification, you will be reimbursed the cost. Pay starts at \$18/hr.

<u>Community Cleanup</u>- April 22nd Commerce Blvd, Dickson city at 9:00 AM April 26th, Mc Dade Park, Scranton.

<u>Celebrate Earth Day</u>- 4/1-4/25: Build a Bird House 4/1-Bird house pick up 4/4- First Friday AFA Gallery 4/22: Earth Day Cleanup. 4/25: Arbor Day 4/26: McDade Clean up & Earth Day Celebration. Now thru 4/26 AFA Gallery for more information <u>www.jotform.com/form/250216149551149</u>.

<u>American Maters Lecture</u>- Wednesday, April 30, at 7:00 PM Scranton Cultural Center- An Evening with Rick Steves.

Armed Forces Day - May 17, 2025 Courthouse Square Sscranton - 9:00 AM - Heros of all kinds 5K. 11:00 AM Armed Forces Day Parade.

NEPA Armed Forces Day Parade- Honoring those who serve- Saturday May 17, 2025 at 11:00 AM Scranton, Pa

Join us for a FREE age friendly LACKAWANNA COMMUNITY CELEBRATION - May 9th, 2025 from 11:00 AM-2:00 PM Nay Aug Park, Scranton (Across from the Everhart) for more information 570-343-1267 Extension 311.

will be a Mass, and a Parade to celebrate. Erin asked a meeting be held on for further discussion on the sesquicentennial. Erin spoke on the Borough Building Front door being opened, and is not in favor.

100 mg

John Shnipes- John made a suggestion that the council meetings be livestreamed for those who cannot attend.

<u>Marie Andreoli</u>- Marie spoke on the Borough Building door reopened for residents who want to pay their taxes. Marie is not in favor of having the door opened as she, and Borough Manager Dan Markey have visited other municipalities, and they found they are not opened to the public as well.

<u>Laura Lewis</u>- Laura spoke on the Memorial Day Parade. Laura spoke on the Brough Building door being reopened, and is not in favor.

<u>President Dave Moran</u>- President Moran addressed the residents on the Tax Collector issue of having the Borough Building door opened he and Borough Manager Dan Markey, Rich Guman, Marie Andreoli, and KBA Engineering have walked the building. Archbald Borough Police are not in favor to reopening the door. President Moran spoke on the data center this is still in the primary state. President Moran stated they have hired a Planner who has done the data centers in the past, they have the knowledge.

11. Motion by Guman, second by Lewis to Adjourn. All in favor, motion carried.

ATTEST:

ARCHBALD BOROUGH:

Mary Loff, Borough Secretary

Dave Moran, President of Council